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7 March 2008

Dear Mr President,

RE: CMI QUESTIONNAIRE ON NON-TECHNICAL MEASURES TO PROMOTE THE CARRIAGE OF OIL BY SEA (2008) 

Further to our previous correspondence regarding the above-mentioned CMI Questionnaire, please accept my apologies for the delay in providing the attached draft responses “for discussion purposes only” to those Enquiries which have been posed on the following related subjects:

A. Competition Law

B. Data Protection Law

C. Defamation Law

D. Other relevant consideration

Although it has not been possible to develop the argument fully, it would appear that there are the following three types of organisation under consideration in the context of information-sharing:

· Financial Services Institutions (ie Banks & Insurers/Reinsurers; such as Lloyds and the IUA

· Trade Associations; such as IACS 

· Public Authorities; such as Port State Control Authorities 

It would also appear that it is “trade associations” and “public authorities” who are really best placed, not only to share information, but also to act as data controllers, using their web-sites etc. in order to publish historical information, with the consent of their membership,  in a way that does not adversely affect the reputation of any individual or company so as to give rise to any claims in the United Kingdom in contract or tort.

The sharing of any such information should concentrate on the following two related issues, it is suggested:

· Environmental  issues, such as pollution

· Health and Safety issues, affecting the life and limb of passengers and crew.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Taylor

British Maritime Law Association
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